Peer support for children and young people’s mental health pilot
Questions and Answers

Q. How do I apply, and do I need to register my interest in advance?
We welcome bids from all interested parties and full details of the pilot specification and the bidding process is available within ‘Document 1 – Instructions’. There is no need to submit an Expression of Interest in advance of your bid for this project.

The closing date for completed applications 5pm, Friday 5 May – please send completed applications to peer.support@education.gov.uk. Please note that to comply with procurement rules this mailbox will not be accessed until the application closing date. 

Q. My school / college/ community organisation would like to take part in the project, even though we aren’t able to bid to deliver it nationwide. How can we be involved?
The plan for recruiting schools, colleges and community organisations to take part in the trials has not been finalised, as we expect bidders to set out their recommended approach to recruitment as part of the procurement process. We envisage that schools, colleges and community organisations will be invited to take part in the trials on a voluntary basis, but with a proactive approach to recruitment to ensure that the sample taking part is representative geographically, and includes a range of different types of providers. 

However if you wish I will pass your details onto the successful bidder so that they are aware of your interest – please email your contact information to MentalHealth.TEAM@education.gov.uk if you are interested. 

Q. What geographic regions does the project cover?
We anticipate that the successful bidder will recruit schools, colleges and voluntary organisations from across England. Wales, Scotland and Northern Ireland are not included in this trial.

Q. Can the delivery partner have an agreed role in shaping and approving the evaluation tool / method? 
The Independent Evaluator will have contractual responsibility for developing the evaluation tools and methodology. However, we do expect both successful bidders (the Independent Evaluator and the Delivery Partner) to work collaboratively during the development of the tools and methodology and for the Delivery Partner to work with the Independent Evaluator on data collection during the project. 

Q. Would the delivery partner have influence over the choice of evaluator given that the working relationship will require an aligned understanding of peer support principles and shared organisational values? 
No, the Independent Evaluator contract is being is being awarded through a separate, simultaneous procurement exercise with its own set of published criteria.  


Q. How are you defining young people – we are presuming 18 and under? 
That would be down to the successful delivery partner and the schools, colleges and voluntary organisations it recruits to determine. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Q. What is covered by the evaluator’s contract? – it references ‘working with’ but it would be good to get a clearer idea (e.g. would we / they be identifying and developing the case studies. What are the expectations around delivery start and how are broadly are they defining ‘delivery’ e.g. is there time to coproduce the approach with members of the school community / CYP?
Full details on the Independent Evaluation contract can be found at: www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/f01ecc3f-bf81-48ab-9cca-0b5aa5b60cce  

Q. Can the recruitment period for schools be extended? 
We anticipate that the majority of the schools and colleges will be recruited before the end of the summer term, so that they are able to attend the training in the autumn and have sufficient time to design and set-up their programmes before they start delivery in January 2018. 

Q. Community groups / other organisations may not have the same embedded resource to deliver activity as schools do. Is there an expectation that the delivery partner will fund the 10 to participate?
The Department will be providing a small amount of funding for each of the participating organisations (schools/colleges/community organisations) so that they are able to release staff as necessary to design and deliver a peer support programme that is suitable for their cohort of young people.

The funding for this is separate from the value of the delivery contract (estimated range £250k - £370k)

Q. Can the same organisation apply for both the delivery and evaluation tenders?
Organisations are welcome to bid for both the evaluation and delivery tenders. We are unlikely to award both contracts to the same organisation in order to preserve the impartiality of the research, however this wouldn’t affect initial assessments of bids against the stated criteria.

Q. Can you please confirm whether the stated funding of £250k to £370k is for the total contact length or per annum?
The estimated value of the project (£250k - £370k) is for the total contract length. However, bidders should use their own financial records to submit bids that they consider reasonable and appropriate in order to deliver a successful project. 

Q, Please can you advise if an organisation is able to submit more than one bid with proposals to deliver the pilot in different parts of the country?
This should not be necessary as we expect the successful bid to detail how they plan to ensure a full geographic spread across England, including a mix of rural and urban areas.

